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From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 25 November 2020 17:41

To: Kelsey Blain

Subject: NYM/2020/0428/LB Building Conservation comments E11726- client re panelling 25-11-20

Hi Kelsey,

Following discussion with our client | confirm he will follow your authorities guidance in relation to the existing and
proposed panelling.

e The existing panelled partition will be retained in situ including where it will appear inside of the En Suite. This
part will be painted as protection from moisture.
e The new stud wall will be clad with panelling of a similar width to the boards on the original partition.

Please could you let me know a likely timescale for the Decision Notice.
Thank you for your assistance with this.

Kind regards
Neil

imaginative architecture + engineering design Da rtners h I p

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review, retransmission,
copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is prohibited. If you are not an
intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and contact BHD Partnership IT
Personnel on 01947 829317, thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system.
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment.
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